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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of DOCKET NO. C-4344

SCANSCOUT, INC.
a aorporation.

N N N N N

Commission, would charge the Respondent with violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act,

15 U.S.C. § 45 et seq;

The Respondd, its attorneyand counddor the Commission having theaiter executel
an Ageanent Containing Consent OmgConsent Ageement”), an admission byhe
Respondent oflethe jurisdictional facts set ftr in the aforsaid draf Comphint, a statenré
that the siging of said Consent Agament is for settlement purpasenlyand does not
constitute an admission Respondent that the lawshbeen violate as allegd in such
Complaint, or that the f&€ as allegd in such Complaint, other than jurisdictionaitéa aretrue,
and wavers and otheprovisions as iguired bythe Commis®n’s Rules; and

The Commission having theeafter considered the mater and having determined thet it

has reasan to bdieve tha the Respondent has violated the sad Act, and tha a Conplaint should
issue stating its cihg

makes thedllowing jurisdictional finding and entes the followingOrde:

1. ScanScout is a Dewvare coporation with its principal offie or plae ofbusiness at 295
DevonshireStreet, Bston, MA 02110.

2. Respondent admits dl thejurisdictiond facts st forth in the draft comgaint.
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ORDER

DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this order, the following definitions shall apply:

Unless othenmge specikd, “respondent’shall mean Scescout, hc., a orpordion, and
its paent, Tremor Video, Inc., and each o ther sbgdiaries, successas or assgns

“Clear(ly) and pominent(ly)” shdl mean:

A.

In textud communications (e.g., printed publications or wds displagd on the
screen of acomputer odevicg, the reuired disclosurgareof a type, size, and
location suffigently noticeable€for an ordinaryconsumer togad ad compréend
them, in print tha contrastshighly with the background on which they appear;

In comnunications disseminated araly or through audible means(e.g., radio or
streamingaudio), the equirel disclosures ardeliveed in a volumersd cadece
suficient for an ardinary consumer to hear and comprehend them,;

In communications disseminated through video means (e.g., television or
streaming video), the required disdosures ae in writing in aform consigent with
subpargraph @) of this defnition and shall appeam the scren fora durdion
sufficient for an odinaryconsumer togad ad compréend them, and in the
same langage as thgredominant langage that is used in the commurtica;
and

In dl indances, therequired dsdosures: (1) are presented in an understandable

language and syntax; ard (2) include nathing contrary to, inconsigent with, or in
e
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whethertransmitted by we
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send pu targeted as. To opt out of our taeged avertisementslck here”
When slected, thehypelink shell ta
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondd shall maintain, and upon recgtienake
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V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED tha respondent shdl notify the Commission & least
thirty (30) das prior to anychang in the cgooration that mawffect @mpliance obligtions
arisingunder this orde including but not limted to, a dissolution, assignment, salergag or
other a&tion that would result in the engenceof a sucessorcorpoation; the cration or
dissdution of asubsdiary, parent, or afili ate tha engages inany acts a practices subject to this
order, the proposedling of a bankrupty petition; or a chage in the cgporatename oraddress.
Provided, however, that with respedo anyproposed lcang in the cgporation about whit
respondet learns less than thir(30) dgs prior to the dateuch ation is © take plae,
respondet shall notifythe Commis®n as soon as is prazable dter obtaning sut knowledg.
Unless othenige direted bya regresatative of the Commission in writg, all notices rquired
by this ader shdl be sent by hand ddivery or overnight courier (nat the U.S. Patd Sevice) to
the Associat®iredor of Enfocement, Bureau of Consumer Pratgon, Felerd Trade
Commession, 600 Pennbsania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580, with the subject Ime
the Matter of ScanScout, Inc. FTC Fle No. 1023185.Provided, however, that, in lieu of hand
ddivery or overnight courier, anaice may besent by first-class nail, but only if an dectronic
version of swch notice is mntempaaneously sent to the Conmission by e-mail to
DEbrief@ftc.cov.

VI.

IT I S FURTHER ORDERED that respondd shall, within nnety (90) das after
savice of theorde, file
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B. This order if such comgaint is filed &ter the order has teminated pursuant to this
Pat.

Provided, further, that if such complaint is dismissed or dd&d court rules thathe respondd
did not violate anyrovision of the orde and thedismissl or rulingis either not appded or
upheld orapped then the ordewill terminate acoing to this Part as thobhghe complaint
had never been filed, except that this order will na terminate beween the dae suich comgaint is
filed and thdater ofthe dedline for gpealingsuch dismissal or rulinghd the date sinc
dismissd or ruling is yoheld on gopeal.

By the Commis®n.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary

SEAL

ISSUED: Decmber 14, 2011
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